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Interoffice Memorandum

FLoRI1DA February6, 2026

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for March 10, 2026
Budget Amendment #26-20, Fund #8348
State of Florida, Department of Financial Services
Urban Search and Rescue Grant — HM MARC
Contract # FM1206
Operations Division/Fire Rescue Department

On January 27, 2026, the Board accepted from the Florida Department of
Financial Services, an award for the Urban Search and Rescue (USAR) HM
MARC Grant in the amount of $71,500. The performance period for this grant
ends June 30, 2026.

This funding supports the procurement of equipment, goods, and supplies
necessary for the sustainment of Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) and Mutual Aid
Radio Communications (MARC) capabilities, thereby ensuring continued
emergency response readiness.

Therefore, in accordance with Section 129.06(2)(d), Florida Statutes, it is
recommended that the following accounts be adjusted by the amounts shown.

Revenues:
Account Number Classification Amount
8348-034-7020-3427 FL Department of Financial $ 71,500
Services
TOTAL REVENUES $ 71,500
Expenditures:
Account Number Classification Amount
2YC-8348-034-7020-3820 Maintenance of Equipment $ 30,750
2YC-8348-034-7020-4115 Miscellaneous Operating Supplies 30,750
/Program Expenses
2YC-8348-034-7020-4123 Equipment less than $5,000 5,000
2YC-8348-034-7020-6410 Equipment 5,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 71,500
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